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Jane Fitzgerald

C/O National Archives and Records Administration
700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20408-0001

Dear Mrs. Fitzgerald,

Thank you for responding to my FOIA request. However, I found it terribly
incomplete. I asked for any documents relating to ratification or purported
ratifications of the Equal Rights Amendment initially sent to the states by
Congress in 1972, and any guidance received by the National Archives and the
office of the Archivist of the United States relating to actions he should or not
take with respect to those two states and the Equal Rights Amendment. We asked
for materials going all the way up to the present day. Yet your office indicates
you searched for such material only from 1810 to 1985.

Specifically, your response suggests you did not search for or attempt to retrieve
any material pertaining to Nevada and Illinois for the years 2017 or 2018 when
both of those states purportedly engaged in actions they consider to be
"ratifications" of ERA, for which your response makes no reference. While we
reserve the right to submit a request for the material you identified, your response
did not completely respond to our request.

To make our request perfectly clear, we are asking for any documents your office
or the National Archives Office issued or received regarding any actions taken by
the states of Nevada and Illinois pertaining to the Equal Rights Amendment after
June 1982, and any guidance your office gave to Illinois or Nevada or which you
received from the Justice Department for such state actions taken after June 1982
that pertain to the Equal Rights Amendment. This clarification is not a new FOIA
request, but rather a clarification of our initial request.

All the best.
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Ed Martin
President, Phyllis Schlafly Eagles
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